

Junior Annual Report 2009/2010

Registration Number 116A

2009/2010 RDCA Junior Committee

President Timothy Court Secretary John Springett Assistant and Registration Secretary Representative Teams Coordinator John Kilby

General Committee Tim Sweeney

Paul Cardwell David Brush Justin Hansen Doug Beaton Josh Browne

RDCA Junior Representative Teams Coaches and Team Managers

Under 16 Beitzel Shield
Under 16 Keith Mackay Shield
Under 14 Russell Allan Shield
Under 14 Des Nolan Cup
Under 12 Mitchell Shield
Under 12 Josh Browne Plate

John Beale and Warrick Dickson
Wayne Ferguson and Rick Cattanach
Darren Roth and John Nucifora
Danny Black and David Smeed
Chris Wilson and Ian Stone
John Eccles and Len Bettess

Table of Contents

PRESIDENT'S REPORT - TIMOTHY COURT		4
SECRETARY'S REPORT - JOHN SPRINGETT		6
REPRESENTATIVE TEAM COORDINATOR'S REPORT - JOHN KI	LBY	7
REPRESENTATIVE TEAMS		8
OUTER EAST EAGLES AND HATCH SHIELD	9	
GIRLS REPRESENTATIVE CRICKET	10	
JIM BEITZEL SHIELD – UNDER 16		
	11	
KEITH MACKAY SHIELD – UNDER 16	12	
Russell Allan Shield – Under 14	13	
DES NOLAN CUP – UNDER 14	14	
Keith Mitchell Shield – Under 12	15	
JOSH BROWNE PLATE – UNDER 12	16	
FINALS		17
AWARDS		10
MAJOR AWARDS	20	19
BATTING AVERAGES	20	
BOWLING AVERAGES	20	
ENCOURAGEMENT AWARDS	21	
CLIVE FAIRBAIRN SHIELD	22	
LADDERS		23
Under 18-1	24	0
UNDER 16-1	24	
UNDER 16-2	24	
UNDER 16-3	25	
Under 16-4	25	
UNDER 14-1	25	
Under 14-2	26	
Under 14-3	26	
UNDER 14-4	26	
Under 12-1	27	
Under 12-2	27	
UNDER 12-3	27	
UNDER 12-4	28	
PAST AWARDS		29
PAST CLIVE FAIRBAIRN SHIELD WINNERS	30	20
PAST JEFF LUSCOMBE VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR	30	
PAST MOST PROMISING PLAYERS	31	
PAST MOST PROMISING PLAYERS	31	
PAST PREMIERS		32
Under 18's Premiers	33	
Under 17's Premiers	33	
UNDER 13'S PREMIERS	33	
Under 16's Premiers	34	
Under 14's Premiers	35	
Under 12's Premiers	36	
RDCA JUNIORS SPONSORS		37

President's Report - Timothy Court

The 2009/2010 season was yet another successful season for the RDCA Junior Competition. It is only as a result of the hard work of the RDCA Junior Committee combined with the efforts of the Junior Coordinators, Coaches and Team Managers that such success can be reached.

As per previous seasons the Annual General Rules Meeting and Annual General Meeting kicked off the season. The Junior Committee put forward 33 amendments to the rules meeting and all these changes were unanimously passed, with the meeting completed in a record ten minutes. At the Annual General Meeting John Springett, Rebecca Court and John Kilby continued in their executive positions, while Tim Sweeny, David Brush, Paul Cardwell, Josh Browne and Justin Hansen all continued on the committee. Doug Beaton was the only new addition to the Junior Committee.

At the Senior Annual General Meeting it was with much pleasure, that on behalf of the Junior Committee that I was able to nominate Josh Brown for Life Membership of the RDCA. This nomination was unanimously accepted and a fitting way to recognise the involvement Josh has had with the RDCA over a period spanning multiple decades.

The Fixturing and Grading processes were once again relatively trouble free, thanks once again to assistance of Stuart Minetti. Some minor changes were made to the process with clubs making alterations to their grading forms required to re-submit the whole form. This proved to be quite successful and removed a lot of the little errors that occurred resulting from clubs making multiple changes over a three week period. There was also the introduction of a re-grading form which further encouraged clubs to provide feedback on how their teams had progressed in the first two rounds.

The Team Manager evenings are continuing to prove to be a great success, with only a small number of teams not having a representative at these meetings. The number of issues that arise on match days continues to markedly decrease which is a great result.

The introduction of the Working With Children Checks continues to provide a headache for administrators at both RDCA and Club level. This season we more strictly enforced the registration of Coaches and Team Managers which provide a method to ensure the appropriate people had these checks, however it does create a significant additional workload for all involved. In the coming season this information will be moved to MyCricket which will allow clubs to enter less information and only require updating as details alter.

John Kilby and his team were once again at the top of their game with yet another successful campaign in the VMCU Carnival. It is frequently overlooked how much time the coaches and team managers put in to provide the players and opportunity to participate in the VMCU carnival and the RDCA is greatly appreciative of this.

At the start of the season the numbers in the Under 12's showed a significant decline to a level that was of great concern to the Junior Committee. As a result of this the Junior Committee held a forum to bring the clubs together to discuss ideas to help improve the Junior Association. A number of ideas have come out of this meeting and we are working towards implementing some of these for the coming season.

The highlight of the season for me was the implementation of an Under 18 T20 competition. 12 teams entered the competition including a side from Knoxfield and a combined side from the Yarra valley Cricket Association. All feedback received was quite positive and with some minor changes we will be running an Under 19 and Under 16 competition in the coming season. T20 cricket is enormously popular so it is only common sense that in a time where Cricket is on the decline that the RDCA provides the ability for junior players to play the version of the game they all enjoy watching.

The season ended with the final series and the Junior Presentation Night being held the week immediately following the Grand Final. This is proving to be a great success with the attendance of this night increasing again this season.

There have been numerous wonderful contributions throughout the season and I would like to extend a special thanks to: John Springett in his eighth season as Junior Secretary who was one of the hardest workers in the season spending many hours in meetings and on the phone, John Kilby's contribution in looking after the representative sides is immense and we would be lost without his efforts and the biggest thanks to my wife Rebecca, who was pregnant for the duration of the season, provided me with an enormous amount of support as well as filling the role of Assistant and Records Secretary.

As one season closes another one is always just beginning. The Junior Committee has been working hard and many wheels are already in motion and this will hopefully make the 2010/2011 season even better than the season just gone.

Secretary's Report - John Springett

I was pleased with the effort that is being put in by majority of the Junior Representatives of your clubs in their attendance of the various information nights. There are still a few clubs not always in attendance and it is a pity as there are always important messages that we need to convey to club. E-mails are sent but there is often no better way to deliver some information and ensure that clubs understand it correctly and take back the correct information to your clubs.

Again as last year we had a committee that were able handle all aspects of running the competition. The Junior RDCA committee is again looking for volunteers to assist in running the junior section and if you know of anybody interested please nominate them for a position on the committee at the future meeting and also notify myself by email

Once again the Junior Presentation night was a great success and my congratulations must go to those committee members who assisted in running it so smoothly. Congratulations to all Grand Finalists and all the juniors that earned personal awards at this night. Congratulations must also go to the carnival sides and all those who played Dowling and Hatch competitions. Many thanks go to the Parents who assist in scoring, umpiring and the transporting of juniors to and from games.

My personal thanks go to Timothy Court and his wife Rebecca who not only giving birth to a fine baby, she still finds time to do the sterling job she does as Assistant and Records Secretary.

Congratulations must go to Josh Brown in receiving his Life membership award for all the fine work that he has done in the RDCA

What we did find this season, which was better than in the previous, was the improved availability of grounds which ensured there were minimal changes to the Fixture. I wish to thank Stuart Minette for his input and efforts with the fixturing.

Thank must go to the organisers and committee members who made the Non Comp Round Robin Day another great success. Thanks to Croydon Ranges for the use of the ground to hold this event there.

It was good to see how the running of the Under 18 T20 competition was accepted and I am please to say that we will continue with this now that we know that how it was received by all those connected in running, playing and supporting this concept.

Finally many thanks to our sponsors Saxon Sports and Kookaburra for their support

Representative Team Coordinator's Report - John Kilby

This has been another very successful year for the RDCA representative sides in the VMCU carnival held in January 2010. In 2009 170 junior players trialed for the teams in three age groups; under 12, under 14 and under16.

RDCA was once again the most represented Association in the VMCU competition with two under 16 teams, two under 14 teams and two under 12 teams. All teams performed very well with the Under 16 Jim Beitzel Shield, Under 14 Russell Allen and the Under 12 Mitchell Shield teams all making the Grand Final.

The under 12 Josh Browne plate team competed in the semi finals. A young team who played against a number of associations first under 12 team. Thank you to John Eccles and Len Bettes for your efforts in making the carnival so enjoyable for the boys and the families involved.

The under 12 Mitchell Shield team finished at the top of the Mitchell Cup ladder and played off in the Grand final of this competition. The boys had a very successful fortnight and were narrowly beaten in the final. Thank you to Chris Wilson and Stoney for their efforts in coaching and managing a successful team.

In the under 14 age group over 70 boys tried out for positions in two teams. Picking the two teams proved to be a difficult task. The under 14 Des Nolan Cup side made up of mostly bottom age under 14 players performed well and played in the quarter final. Many thanks to Danny Black and David Smead for their many hours of hard work to make this an enjoyable carnival for the boys and their families.

The Russell Allan Shield Team performed very well and won its way through to the Grand Final. In the Grand Final the boys nearly got over the line only to falter at the last minute. There were many fine individual performances in this team which looks bright for the RDCA in the future. Many thanks to Darren Roth and John Nucifora for all their hard work in coaching and the organization of the team.

The Keith Mackay Cup the Under 16 boys enjoyed a good carnival with some good performances. The team played against some associations first under 16 team and was competitive. Rick Cattanach and Fergie worked very hard with the boys and I know the carnival was enjoyed by all. Many thanks to both of them for all their hard work.

Our number one under 16 team Jim Beitzel Shield team had an outstanding fortnight. This team made the Grand Final and started short priced favorites only to have to bat on a wet wicket and had trouble adjusting to the conditions. On the day they went down to a better side but represented their association very well. Thank you very much to John Beale (coach) and Warwick Dickson (Team Manager) for your efforts and assistance.

Finally to Bayswater, Croydon Ranges and Wonga Park Cricket Clubs an enormous thank you for your outstanding hospitality and facilities. It is greatly appreciated by the RDCA. In addition, thank you to the ongoing support from Saxon Sports and in particular Paul Attfield for all his help in organizing team uniforms for all the kids team managers and coaches. To the RDCA umpires many thanks for your professional umpiring throughout the carnival.

We now look towards 2011 and an even more successful VMCU carnival.

Representative Teams

Outer East Eagles and Hatch Shield

The RDCA was well represented in representative sides this season. Congratulations to the following boys for their commitment and performance.

Outer East Eagles Under 14 Championship Squad

Jack Blain Jordan Roberts Akash Tatikonda Jordan Ludgator Tyson Freeman Mitchell Daniels

Robert Curley

Outer East Eagles W.J. Dowling Shield Players

Patrict Ashton Tim Jones Zak McCubbin Matt Nelson

Tom Szabo

Inner East Emus W.J. Dowling Shield Players

Jamie Gottliebson

Outer East Eagles Under 18 Championship Squad

Jackson Freeman Jarrod McPhee Matt Fyfe

Jake Ford Sam Cuthbert

R.M. Hatch Shield Players - Croydon CC

Jason Kilby Josh Bettess Ben Ashton Matt Opitz Matt McKane

Jason Coghlan Alex Bolton Toby McGurgan Matt Fotia Jake Crowe

Cameron Cowan Ethan Chittick Dain Catley Brad Watson

R.M. Hatch Shield Players – Bayswater CC

Jake Smith Luke Moleneux Rohan Ervine

R.M. Hatch Shield Players - Box Hill CC

Mitchell Keedle Jake Wigney Gerard Petrie

Girls Representative Cricket

The girls in the RDCA also were well represented throughout representative squads and showed the commitment, performance and enthusiasm we would expect. Congratulations to all of the following girls.

Victoria Under 15

Siobhan Murphy was a member of the Victorian Under 15 girls team and deserves a big congratulations.

Inner East Emus Under 18

Siobhan Murphy

Inner East Emus Under 16

Siobhan Murphy

Outer East Eagles under 18

Ashleigh Peck Samantha Hickman

Outer East Eagles Under 16

Samantha Hickman Krissy Dundas Jasmin Harrison

Meaghan Edwards Olivia Aing Emma Bednarz

Outer East Eagles Under 14

Tayla Gregory Grace Mills Megan Hickman

Jim Beitzel Shield – Under 16

Coach: John Beale
Team Manager: Warrick Dickson

Squad:

Lochlan Dickson

Jack Hele

Jake Toohey

Matthew van der Westhuizen

Matthew Sazenis

Nathan Willoughby

Zen Collins

Mitchelle Potts

Brad Kerr

Toby Ford

Callen Stevens

Rana Morgan

Results:

Round 1 defeated FGDCA
Round 2 defeated CMCA
Round 3 defeated MPCA
Round 4 drew SD&CCL
Round 5 drew FDCA
Semi Final defeated DDCA
Grand Final lost to CMCA

Awards:

Semi-Final Man of the Match: Brad Kerr
Grand-Final Man of the Match: Jake Toohey
Player of the carnival: Jake Toohey
Coach`s Award: Callen Stevens

Keith Mackay Shield - Under 16

Coach: Wayne Ferguson Team Manager: Rick Cattanach

Squad:

Ryan Warren
Eddie Thwaites
Jonah Veith
Jacob Cardwell
Jarred Ferguson
Tim Christou
Alex Cattanach
Josh McDonell
Riley Patterson
Martin Pitt
Brendan Leis

Results:

Round 1 defeated ECA Round 2 defeated WGCA

Round 3 bye

Round 4 defeated BHRDCA

Round 5 drew YVCA Q' Final lost to BHRDCA

Awards:

Q' Final Man of the Match: Josh McDonell Player of the carnival: Edward Thwaites Coach`s Award: Brendan Lies

Russell Allan Shield - Under 14

Coach: Darren Roth
Team Manager: John Nucifora

Sqaud:

James KingElliott HoleJag SinghAyden PotterSam ChaplinTom HancockMatthew BurtSam MinnsJordon RothJackson FordLocky HamptonChris Nucifora

Darcy Carrigan

Results:

Round 1 defeated FGDCA Round 2 defeated CMCA

Round 3 bye

Round 4 defeated MPCA
Round 5 drew DDCA
Round 6 drew WGCA
Round 7 lost to SD&CCL
Semi Final defeated NWCA
Grand Final lost to ECA

Awards:

Semi-Final Man of the Match:
Grand Final Man of the Match:

RDCA Player of the Carnival:

RDCA Coaches Award:

Lachlan Hampton

Matthew Burt

Jordan Roth

Jackson Ford

Des Nolan Cup - Under 14

Coach: Danny Black
Team Manager: David Smeed

Sqaud:

Aaron Stack
Evan Smeed
Liam Jeffs
Blake Serzycki
Nic Bennion
Jake Gilbert
Jahn Holewa
Darcy Brush
Liam Jeffs
Jake Castellow
Aaron Leis
Jarryd Black
Tom Geraghty

Jake Sammartino

Results:

Round 1 defeated CMCA Round 2 lost to FGDCA Round 3 defeated YVCA

Round 4 bye

Round 5 drew FDCA Q' Final lost to DVCA

Awards:

Quarter-Final Man of the Match: Jahn Holewa RDCA Player of the Carnival: Blake Serzycki RDCA Coaches Award: Evan Smeed

Keith Mitchell Shield - Under 12

Coach: Chris Wilson Team Manager: lan Stone

Squad:

Joshua Barr Jayden Gabell
Joshua Exley Mark Butler
James Thomas Kaiden Jackson
James McCubbin Bayley Forbes
Sam Power Cooper Grigg
Mark Page Jack Thomas

Luke Stone

Results:

Round 1 Defeated DDCA Round 2 Lost To CMCA

Round 3 Bye

Round 4 Defeated MPCA
Round 5 Drew FGDCA
Round 6 Drew BHRCA
Round 7 Defeated ECA

Keith Mitchell Cup

Semi Final Defeated WRJCA
Grand Final Lost To BHRCA

Awards:

Semi-Final Man of the Match:
Grand-Final Man of the Match:
Kaiden Jackson
RDCA Player of the Carnival:
Cooper Grigg
RDCA Coach's Award:
Josh Barr

Josh Browne Plate - Under 12

Coach: John Eccles Team Manager: Len Bettess

Squad:

Charlie Bereseford Jakob Smith
Trace Buckler Jackson Guan
David Han Ryan Lacey
David Killen Dilon Bettess
Nathan Lester Luke Smith

Brodie Eccles

Results:

Rnd 1 Defeated MPCA

Rnd 2 Bye

Rnd 3 Lost to YVCA Rnd 4 Lost to CMCA Rnd 5 Drew FGDCA

Qual Final Lost to CMCA

Awards:

Qual-Final Man of the Match: Brodie Eccles
RDCA Player of the Carnival: Jackson Guan
RDCA Coaches Award: Dilon Bettess

Finals

Semi Finals

Under 18-1 Under 18-1	Croydon North 3/103 North Ringwood 3/80	d d	Montrose Wolves 10/97 St Andrews 10/77
Under 16-1	Wonga Park 10/118	d	North Ringwood 10/117
Under 16-1	Croydon 10/157	lt	Croydon North 4/165
Under 16-2	Sth Warrandyte Hawks 0/80	d	Bayswater Park 10/76
Under 16-2	Wonga Park 10/232	d	Wantirna South 8/204
Under 16-3	Ainslie Park 6/233	d	South Croydon 10/80
Under 16-3	Wonga Park 9/132	d	North Ringwood 10/120
Under 16-4	Olinda 7/225	d	Wonga Park 7/117
Under 16-4	St Andrews 9/142	lt	RIN / WDT 7/144
Under 14-1	Ringwood 3/214	d	North Ringwood 5/120
Under 14-1	Montrose Wolves 10/121	d	Wonga Park 6/138
Under 14-2	South Croydon 8/117	lt	Wantirna South 9/122
Under 14-2	Sth Warrandyte Hawks 10/113	lt	Bayswater Park 9/130
Under 14-3	Templeton 8/179	d	Chirnside Park 10/132
Under 14-3	Montrose Wolves 7/131	t	Warranwood 10/131
Under 14-4	Kilsyth 9/130	d	Olinda 10/109
Under 14-4	APK / EAR 6/67	d	Mooroolbark 10/66
Under 12-1	Mooroolbark 3/85	d	North Ringwood 10/74
Under 12-1	Wonga Park 4/202	d	Lilydale 10/67
Under 12-2	Ainslie Park 10/112	lt	Montrose Wolves 4/145
Under 12-2	Croydon North 10/94	lt	Croydon Ranges 7/176
Under 12-3	Kilsyth 5/211	lt	Eastfield 8/257
Under 12-3	Olinda 10/108	lt	Wonga Park 7/117
Under 12-4	Wonga Park 10/101	lt	Mooroolbark 10/102
Under 12-4	North Ringwood 10/139	d	TMP / KNC 9/106

Grand Finals

Under 18-1 Under 16-1	Croydon North 9/140 Wonga Park 10/113	d d	North Ringwood 10/88 Croydon North 10/82
Under 16-2	Sth Warrndyte Hawks 10 / 79 and 5/89	lt	Wonga Park 10/84 and 3/69
Under 16-3	Ainslie Park 10/72	lt	Wonga Park 6/75
Under 16-4	Olinda 4/151	d	RIN / WDT 6/149
Under 14-1	Ringwood 5/135	d	Wonga Park 10/45
Under 14-2	Wantrina South 10/65	lt	Bayswater Park 4/71
Under 14-3	Templeton 10/96	lt	Montrose Wolves 10/129
Under 14-4	Kilsyth	d	APK / EAR **
Under 12-1	Mooroolbark 1/125	d	Wonga Park 10/123
Under 12-2	Montrose Wolves 10/65	lt	Croydon Ranges 10/120
Under 12-3	Eastfield 10/121	lt	Wonga Park 6/157
Under 12-4	Mooroolbark 3/115	d	North Ringwood 10/96

^{**} Final Result not submitted by Kilsyth

Awards

Major Awards

Bill Dean Memorial Trophy for the Most Promising Player leaving Under 16's: Patrick Ashton (Croydon)

Saxon Sports Good Sport Award: Croydon North Under 16-4 Team

Jeff Luscombe Volunteer of the Year: Alan Mills (Croydon Ranges) and Shelia-Marie Killen (Ainslie Park)

Best Non-Comp Team: Boronia

Batting Averages

Under 18-1	Matthew Jackson	Croydon North	117
Under 16-1	Patrick Ashton	Croydon	71.2
Under 16-2	Nathan Willoughby	Sth Warrandyte Hawks	93.17
Under 16-3	Joshua Bettess	Ainslie Park	71.71
Under 16-4	Sean Ellis	Olinda	79.75
Under 14-1	Jack Blain	Ringwood	132.67
Under 14-2	Lachlan Hampton	Ringwood	71
Under 14-3	Siobhan Murphy	South Croydon	272
Under 14-4	Mitchell Haag	Kilsyth	167
Under 12-1	Joshua Exley	Sth Warrandyte Hawks	111.5
Under 12-2	Jake Sali	Croydon Ranges	90
Under 12-3	Jeremy Linton	Eastfield	75
Under 12-4	Cooper Goodman	Wonga Park	74.3

Bowling Averages

Under 18-1	Gary Carolan	Croydon North	7.13
Under 16-1	Brendan Leis	North Ringwood	7.6
Under 16-2	Mitchell Potts	Wantirna South	9
Under 16-3	Thomas Logan	North Ringwood	7.92
Under 16-4	Ryan Rodoni	Wonga Park	4.96
Under 14-1	Matthew Burt	Ringwood	4.38
Under 14-2	Sam Mathews	Wonga Park	9.09
Under 14-3	Josh Barmby	Templeton	3.34
Under 14-4	Brendan Cooling	Olinda	5.13
Under 12-1	Cooper Grigg	Mooroolbark	4.54
Under 12-2	Jake Sali	Croydon Ranges	4.44
Under 12-3	Braeden Gordan	Eastfield	3.38
Under 12-4	Zachary Gates	Mooroolbark	4.27

Encouragement Awards

Under 18-1	Brayden Beaton	Bayswater Park
Under 16-1	Jayden Battaglene	East Ringwood
Under 16-2	Tim Heald	Lilydale
Under 16-3	Nicholas Panza	Ainslie Park
Under 16-4	Sriharsha Kotla	St Andrews
Under 14-1	Nik Henkes	Wonga Park
Under 14-2	Mujtaba Safi	Bayswater Park
Under 14-3	Corey McIntosh	Chirnside Park
Under 14-4	Callan Boyle	Wonga Park
Under 12-1	Matthew Cope	Lilydale
Under 12-2	Joshua Moulton	Ainslie Park
Under 12-3	Sam Meadows	Wonga Park
Under 12-4	Bailen Clarke	Wonga Park

Clive Fairbairn Shield

The 'Clive Fairbairn Shield' is an award that is presented to clubs for overall success. It takes into account the success of every team from a particular club.

The following are the rules which governs the determination of this award:

31(c)Clive Fairbain Perpetual Club Championship

i. Points are to be awarded to teams fielded in competitive grades by multiplying the corresponding number of points from the following table by the number of premiership points for each team as they appear on the premiership ladder at the end of the home and away games.

U18/1, U16/1, U14/1 & U12/1 - 10 points

U16/2, U14/2 & U12/2 - 7 points

U16/3, U14/3 & U12/3 - 6 points

U16/4, U14/4 & U12/4 - 5 points

U16/5, U14/5 & U12/5 - 3 points

- ii. The total number of points thus gained by all competitive teams fielded by the club for all the home and away games of the season shall then be divided by the number of competitive teams so fielded to calculate an average.
- iii. The Total Championship Points will then be determined by the first multiplying the average calculated in (ii) above by 0.1 (10%), then multiplying by the number of teams fielded and finally using the result to the average calculated in (ii) above.

This year's winner was Wonga Park.

The following is the final positions for the 2007/2008 Clive Fairbairn Shield:

1	Wonga Park	839.71
2	North Ringwood	685.00
3	Mooroolbark	513.26
4	Ringwood	510.40
5	Montrose Wolves	506.62
6	St Andrews	504.00
7	Croydon North	485.33
8	Ainslie Park	466.67
9	Croydon Ranges	429.73
10	Olinda	427.47
11	Templeton	420.82
12	Sth Warrandyte Hawks	418.56
13	Kilsyth	394.00
14	Croydon	384.00
15	Wantirna South	382.20

16	South Croydon	373.67
17	Boronia	368.64
18	Warranwood	360.96
19	Bayswater Park	352.50
20	Norwood	296.00
21	East Ringwood	279.07
22	Chirnside Park	264.00
23	Lilydale	257.60
24	Heathmont Baptists	239.20
25	Knox City	231.00
26	Scoresby / Ferndale	221.00
27	Eastfield	183.73
28	Warrandyte	168.48

Ladders

Under 18-1

Pos	Club	Points
1	Croydon North CC	68
2	North Ringwood CC	64
3	St Andrews CC	56
4	Montrose Wolves CC	40
5	Boronia CC	40
6	Heathmont Baptists CC	32
7	Bayswater Park CC	24
8	Warranwood CC	24
9	Sth Warrandyte Hawks CC	16

Under 16-1

Pos	Club	Points
1	Wonga Park CC	64
2	Croydon CC	64
3	Croydon North CC	56
4	North Ringwood CC	40
5	East Ringwood CC	36
6	Mooroolbark CC	36
7	Croydon Ranges CC	32
8	Ringwood CC	24
9	Montrose Wolves CC	16
10	Warranwood CC	8

Under 16-2

Pos	Club	Points
1	Sth Warrandyte Hawks CC	72
2	Wonga Park CC	56
3	Wantirna South CC	36
4	Bayswater Park CC	36
5	Boronia CC	32
6	Norwood CC	32
7	Templeton CC	28
8	Lilydale CC	0

Under 16-3

Pos	Club	Points
1	Ainslie Park CC	64
2	Wonga Park CC	64
3	North Ringwood CC	40
4	South Croydon CC	32
5	Mooroolbark CC	24
6	East Ringwood CC	24
7	Eastfield CC	16
8	Heathmont Baptists CC	8

Under 16-4

Pos	Club	Points
1	Olinda CC	68
2	St Andrews CC	56
3	RIN / WDT	48
4	Wonga Park	44
5	SWT / CRR	40
6	Scoresby / Ferndale CC	28
7	KIL / MTR	24
8	Croydon North CC	0

Under 14-1

Pos	Club	Points
1	Ringwood CC	76
2	Montrose Wolves CC	60
3	Wonga Park CC	56
4	North Ringwood CC	48
5	Templeton CC	40
6	Warranwood CC	32
7	Croydon Ranges CC	24
8	Mooroolbark CC	20
9	Croydon North CC	8
10	Croydon CC	0

Under 14-2

Pos	Club	Points
1	South Croydon CC	52
2	Sth Warrandyte Hawks CC	48
3	Bayswater Park CC	48
4	Wantirna South CC	48
5	Wonga Park CC	36
6	Ringwood CC	32
7	Boronia CC	24
8	Lilydale CC	16

Under 14-3

Pos	Club	Points
1	Templeton CC	72
2	Montrose Wolves CC	56
3	Warranwood CC	48
4	Chirnside Park CC	40
5	South Croydon CC	40
6	Wonga Park CC	36
7	North Ringwood CC	36
8	Boronia CC	20
9	NOW / SWT	16
10	Warrandyte CC	8

Under 14-4

Pos	Club	Points
1	Kilsyth CC	64
2	APK / EAR	56
3	Mooroolbark CC	56
4	Olinda CC	48
5	Scoresby / Ferndale CC	40
6	Warranwood CC	40
7	South Croydon CC	24
8	Croydon Ranges CC	24
9	Wonga Park CC	20
10	Montrose Wolves CC	0

Under 12-1

Pos	Club	Points
1	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	72
2	Wonga Park Cricket Club	56
3	Lilydale Cricket Club	44
4	North Ringwood Cricket Club	40
5	Norwood CC	32
6	Ringwood CC	24
7	Boronia CC	24
8	Sth Warrandyte Hawks CC	16

Under 12-2

Pos	Club	Points
1	Ainslie Park CC	68
2	Croydon North CC	60
3	Croydon Ranges CC	56
4	Montrose Wolves CC	32
5	South Croydon CC	24
6	Templeton CC	24
7	Mooroolbark CC	16
8	Bayswater Park CC	16

Under 12-3

Pos	Club	Points
1	Kilsyth CC	68
2	Olinda CC	56
3	Wonga Park CC	52
4	Eastfield CC	48
5	North Ringwood CC	24
6	Warrandyte CC	24
7	South Croydon CC	16

Under 12-4

Pos	Club	Points
1	Wonga Park CC	76
2	North Ringwood CC	44
3	TMP / KNC	44
4	Mooroolbark CC	36
5	Croydon North CC	16
6	Eastfield CC	8

Past Awards

Past Clive Fairbairn Shield Winners

2009 / 2010	Wonga Park
2008 / 2009	Wonga Park
2007/2008	Wonga Park
2006/2007	North Ringwood
2005/2006	Croydon North C. C.
2004/2005	Croydon North C. C.
2003/2004	North Ringwood
2002/2003	North Ringwood
2001/2002	North Ringwood.
2000/2001	Wantirna South C.C.
1999/2000	North Ringwood C.C.
1998/99	Parkwood C.C.
1997/98	Wonga Park C.C.
1996/97	Parkwood C.C.

1995/96	Wantirna South C.C.
1994/95	Wantirna South C.C.
1993/94	Ainslie Park C C
1992/93	Parkwood C.C.
1991/92	North Ringwood C.C.
1990/91	Templeton C.C.
1989/90	South Ringwood C.C.
1988/89	St Andrews C.C.
1987/88	Ringwood C.C.
1986/87	Ringwood C.C.
1985/86	Norwood C.C.
1984/85	Ringwood C.C.
1983/84	Mooroolbark C.C.

Past Jeff Luscombe Volunteer of the Year

2009 / 2010	Alan Mills	Croydon Ranges
2009 / 2010	Shelia – Marie Killen	Ainslie Park
2008 / 2009	Christine Phillips	Boronia
2007/2008	Justin Hansen	Sth Warandyte Hawks
2006/2007		
2005/2006	Glen Wilson	North Ringwood
2004/2005	Keith Smith	Bayswater Park

Past Most Promising Players

This award is awarded at the end of each season to a player, who is deemed to be the most promising player leaving the ranks of the Juniors in the RDCA. At the end of each season Clubs are invited to nominate players for this award, before the Junior Committee votes on the winner.

The following is a list of the past winners of the "Most Promising Player Award":

SEASON	PLAYER	CLUB
2009 / 2010	Patrick Ashton	Croydon C. C
2008 / 2009	Jackson Freeman	Ringwood C. C
2007/2008	Aaron Mullett	Mooroolbark C. C.
2007/2006	Jake Ford	Wonga Park C. C.
2006/2007	Cameron Smith	Bayswater Park C. C.
2005/2006	David King	Ringwood C.C.
2004/2005	Ashley Viney	North Ringwood C. C.
2003/2004	David Knowles	North Ringwood
2002/2003	Tom Stray	Ainslie Park
2001/2002	Matthew King	Ringwood C.C.
2000/2001	Daniel Rawson	Croydon North C.C.
1999/2000	Matthew Gale	Mooroolbark C.C.
1998/1999	Matthew Parker	Bayswater Park C.C.
1997/1998	Ben Neagle	South Warrandyte C.C.
1996/1997	Adam Hill	Croydon North C.C.
1995/1996	Ben Spencer	Lilydale C.C.
1994/1995	David Horwood	Croydon C.C.
1993/1994	Joshe McConnell	Ainslie Park C.C.
1992/1993	Andrew Pennington	South Ringwood C.C.
1992/1993	Paul A'Andrea	Parkwood C.C.
1991/1992	Wade Guye	Ainslie Park
1990/1991	Matthew Brebner	Lilydale C.C.
1989/1990	Steven Walsh	Norwood C.C.
1988/1989	Sean Flynn	Bayswater Park C.C.
1987/1988	Darren Milo	Croydon North C.C.
1986/1987	Hayden Jacobs	Parkwood C.C.
1985/1986	Cameron Parker	Norwood C.C.
1984/1985	Richard Armstrong	St Andrews C.C.
1983/1984	Russell Jenson	East Ringwood C.C.

Past Premiers

Under 18's Premiers

Year	Under 18-1
2009/2010	Croydon North
2008/2009	South Warrandyte Hawks
2007/2008	Heathmont Baptists
2006/2007	Blackburn North Green
2002/2003	Kilsyth
2001/2002	Templeton

Under 17's Premiers

Year	Under 17-1
2005/2006	Croydon North
2004/2005	Croydon Ranges

Under 13's Premiers

Year	Under 13-1
2003/2004	Warrandyte

Under 16's Premiers

Year	Under 16-1	Under 16-2	Under 16-3	Under 16-4
2009/2010	Wonga Park	Wonga Park	Wonga Park	Olinda
2008/2009	Ringwood	Croydon	CRR / KIL	North Ringwood
2007/2008	Olinda	Kilsyth	Bayswater Park	North Ringwood
2006/2007	Croydon North	Warranwood	Olinda	Kilsyth
2005/2006	Ringwood	Bayswater Park	Heathmont Baptists	Olinda
2004/2005	Croydon North	North Ringwood	Bayswater Park	WSO/TMP
2003/2004	North Ringwood	Croydon Ranges	St Andrews	Parkwood
2002/2003	Ringwood	Warrandyte	Croydon North	Chirnside Park
2001/2002	Croydon North	Wonga Paark	North Ringwood	North Ringwood
2000/2001	Croydon North	Montrose	Warrandyte	Mooroolbark
1999/2000	Ringwood	North Ringwood	Kilsyth	Templeton
1998/1999	Bayswater Park	Templeton	South Ringwood	North Ringwood
1997/1998	South Warrandyte	Bayswater Park	Lilydale	Mooroolbark
1996/1997	Croydon North	South Warandyte	East Ringwood	Ferntree Gully
1995/1996	Lilydale	Kilsyth	Boronia	Chirmside Park
1994/1995	Ringwood	North Ringwood	Montrose	Parkwood
1993/1994	Ainslie Park	Mt Evelyn	Templeton	Ainslie Park
1992/1993	Ainlsie Park	Montrose	Norwood	Wantirna
1991/1992	Croydon	Parkwood	Croydon United	Templeton
1990/1991	St Andrews	Vermont	North Ringwood	
1989/1990	Ringwood	Warandyte	Montrose	Croydon Nth & Kilsyth
1988/1989	Bayswater Park	Heathmont	Croydon	Ainslie Park
1987/1988	South Croydon	Bayswater Park	Kilsyth	Ringwood
1886/1987	Ringwood	Parkwood	Croydon	Montrose
1985/1986	Warandyte	North Ringwood	Knox Gardens	South Warandyte
1984/1985	Croydon North	Lilydale	Mt Evelyn	Croydon Hockeyers
1983/1984	Warrandyte	Glen Park	Eastfield	
1982/1983	Norwood	Park Orchards	Ringwood	
1981/1982	Vermont	East Ringwood	Olinda	Croydon Hockeyers
1980/1981	Mooroolbark	Wantirna	Wonga Park	Glen Park
1979/1980	Heathmont	Wantirna South	South Warrandyte	
1978/1979	Ringwood	Montrose	Ainslie Park	
1977/1978	Croydon Nth	South Ringwood	Wantirna	Knoxfield
1976/1977	Ringwood	Norwood		
1975/1976	Boronia	South Croydon	Ringwood	
1974/1975	Boronia United	North Ringwood	Croydon	
1973/1974	Ringwood	Croydon United		
1972/1973	Ringwood	Croydon		
1971/1972	Ringwood	Croydon United		
1970/1971	Heathmont	East Ringwood		
1969/1970	Ringwood RSL	Heathmont		

Under 14's Premiers

Year	Under 14-1	Under 14-2	Under 14-3	Under 14-4	Under 14-5
2009/2010	Ringwood	Bayswater Park	Montrose	Kilsyth	
2008/2009	Ringwood	Templeton	Wantirna South	Wonga Park	
2007/2008	Warranwood	Wonga Park	Wonga Park	MOO/BOR	
2006/2007	Warranwood	Wonga Park	Warrandyte	Sth Warrandye	
2005/2006	North Ringwood	Warranwood	Montrose	Olinda	
2004/2005	3				
2003/2004	Templeton	Parkwood	Croydon North	Kilsyth	
2002/2003	Croydon North	Templeton	North Ringwood	Montrose	
2001/2002	Templeton	Mooroolbark	Croydon North	Templeton	
2000/2001	Ainslie Park	South Ringwood	Parkwood	Wantirna South	
1999/2000	Templeton	Lilydale	Heathmont / Sth Ringwood	North Ringwood	
1998/1999	Wonga Park	East Ringwood	Lilydale	Heathmont	Templeton
1997/1998	Ringwood	Boronia	Warrandyte	Parkwood	
1996/1997	Mooroolbark	North Ringwood	Mooroolbark	Ringwood	
1995/1996	South Warrandyte	St Andrews	Olinda	North Ringwood	
1994/1995	Croydon	Ferntree Gully	Boronia	Croydon North	
1993/1994	Knox Gardens	Wonga Park	Templeton	Parkwood	
1992/1993	Ringwood & Chirnside Park	Croydon North	Montrose	St Andrews	
1991/1992	St Andrews	Norwood	South Ringwood	Ringwood	Montrose
1990/1991	South Ringwood	East Ringwood	Templeton	Kilsyth	Vermont
1989/1990	Lilydale	North Ringwood	Mt Evelyn	South Ringwood	Vermont & Kilsyth
1988/1989	Croydon North	Croydon United	Boronia	Templeton	Montrose
1987/1988	Norwood	Bayswater Park	North Ringwood	Norwood	Boronia
1886/1987	Ainslie Park	Knox City	Olinda	Ringwood	
1985/1986	Kilsyth	South Croydon	Scoresby	Mooroolbark	
1984/1985	Norwood	Parkwood	South Croydon	Ringwood	
1983/1984	Croydon North	Norwood	Wonga Park	Ringwood	
1982/1983	Wantirna South	Vermont	Heathmont Baptists	North Ringwood	
1981/1982	Wantirna South	Glen Park	Ringwood	Warrandyte	
1980/1981	Norwood	Knox City	Ainslie Park	Croydon North	
1979/1980	Ringwood	Croydon North	Lilydale	Ringwood	
1978/1979	Ringwood	Boronia	Olinda	Heathmont	
1977/1978	Heathmont	Mooroolbark	Warrandyte	Lilydale	
1976/1977	Heathmont		Knoxfield		
1975/1976	Croydon United		Heathmont		
1974/1975	St Andrews		Ringwood		
1973/1974	Johnson Park				
1972/1973	Ringwood RSL				
1971/1972	South Ringwood				
1970/1971	Croydon United				
1969/1970	Ringwood				

Under 12's Premiers

Year	Under 12-1	Under 12-2	Under 12-3	Under 12-4	Under 12-5
2009/2010	Mooroolbark	Croydon Ranges	Wonga Park	Mooroolbark	
2008/2009	Mooroolbark	Wonga Park	Bayswater Park	Olinda	
2007/2008	Wonga Park	Croydon	Mooroolbark	Wonga Park	
2006/2007	Croydon Ranges	Boronia	Wonga Park	Croydon North & Warranwood	Heathmont
2005/2006	Croydon North	East Ringwood	Lilydale	East Ringwood	Warranwood
2004/2005					
2003/2004	North Ringwood	North Ringwood	Parkwood	Lilydale	BOR/RWD
2002/2003	North Ringwood	Kilsyth	Mooroolbark	Norwood	
2001/2002	Ringwood	Templeton	Wantirna South	North Ringwood	
2000/2001	Croydon North	Ferntree Gully	Boronia	Warrandyte	
1999/2000	North Ringwood	Templeton	Boronia	Parkwood	
1998/1999	North Ringwood	Ainslie Park	Wantirna South	Chirnside Park	
1997/1998	Parkwood	Ringwood	Boronia	North Ringwood	
1996/1997	Mooroolbark	Parkwood	Scoresby	Parkwood	
1995/1996	Knox Gardens	Wantirna South	South Warrandyte	Mooroolbark	
1994/1995	Knox Gardens	Heathmont	Olinda	Knox Gardens	
1993/1994	Croydon	Wantirna	South Croydon	Croydon United	
1992/1993	Ainslie Park	Kilsyth	Ainslie Park	Mt Évelyn	
1991/1992	Knox Gardens	Wantirna	South Croydon	Ainslie Park	
1990/1991	Parkwood	Ringwood	Wonga Park	Ringwood	
1989/1990	Ainslie Park	Wantirna	St Andrews	Bayswater Park	
1988/1989	Templeton	Parkwood	Kilsyth	Olinda	
1987/1988	Lilydale	Parkwood	Wantirna	South Ringwood	
1886/1987	Lilydale	Templeton	Chirnside Park	Knox Gardens	
1985/1986	Lilydale	South Ringwood	Ringwood	Ringwood RSL	
1984/1985	Kilsyth	Vermont	South Croydon	Bayswater Park	
1983/1984	Bayswater Park	Lilydale	Vermont	Croydon North	
1982/1983	Wantirna South	Johnson Park	Ringwood United	Kilsyth	Boronia
1981/1982	Croydon North	Eastfield	Glen Park	Ringwood	Boronia
1980/1981	Warrandyte	Lilydale	Ainslie Park	North Ringwood	Knox City
1979/1980	Warrandyte	Croydon	Johnson Park	Warrandyte	
1978/1979	Mooroolbark	Warrandyte	East Ringwood	Ringwood	
1977/1978	Norwood	Croydon	Olinda	Boronia United	
1976/1977	Ringwood	Eastfield	South Warrandyte		
1975/1976	Mooroolbark	Wantirna	Ringwood		
1974/1975	Heathmont	Norwood			
1973/1974	Ringwood				
1972/1973	Ringwood				
1971/1970	St Stephens				
1970/1971	Wantirna				
1969/1970	Ruskin Park				

RDCA JUNIORS SPONSORS 2009/2010





The RDCA Juniors would like to thank the continued support of all sponsors for their generous sponsorship.